
 
NewPay Frequently Asked Questions: 

Context 

In support of the Sharing Quality Services Cross Agency Priority Goal #5 under the President’s 
Management Agenda, the General Services Administration launched the NewPay initiative to 
modernize federal Payroll and Work Schedule and Time and Attendance (WSLM) services. 
NewPay will harmonize agency legacy systems into a modern, commercial, standards compliant 
Software as a Service (SaaS) solution to ensure consistency in payroll outcomes across the 
Federal environment.  Once fully implemented, NewPay has the potential to reduce federal 
payroll processing costs by over 20% annually. These savings will enable agencies to devote 
scarce resources to their core missions rather than to back office operations.  

 
NewPay Questions and Answers (Q&A) 

Q1.  After the NewPay BPA, does GSA have the ability to add additional companies to 
them? 

●  Yes. The Government reserves the right to conduct an open season for on-boarding 
new vendors if it is determined to be in the best interest of the Government.  

Q2. What is the period of performance as well as any option periods for NewPay? 
● The NewPay BPA has a ten-year period of performance, along with  three (3), one-year 

award term option periods. 

Q3. Who will be using the BPAs established by this award? 
● Only the four Payroll Shared Services Providers (SSPs) may order from the BPAs. 

SSPs and agencies will contract with GSA for technology and services.  
● The BPAs were awarded to the following teams: 

● Team Carahsoft: Carahsoft Technology Corporation, Immix Technology, and 
Deloitte Consulting LLP 

○ Solution: Kronos and SAP 
● Team Grant Thornton: Grant Thornton, The Arcanum Group, Inc., and CGI 

Federal 
○ Solution: Infor 

Q4.  When does the Government anticipate task orders to be issued under the BPAs? 
● The U.S. General Services Administration anticipates awarding the first Task Order 

during late summer 2019.  GSA will be issuing ordering instructions to SSPs post-award. 

Q5.  What are the Government’s plans for SaaS Cloud-based solutions and the rest of the 
Human Resources functions? 



● The Government has laid out a plan in the President’s Management Agenda and 
established a cross-agency priority goal under Sharing Quality Services that defines a 
timeline for future SaaS solutions. GSA will begin with payroll, expand to WSLM and 
then scale out to Federal Talent Management lifecycle over several years.  

Q6.  Did the current Payroll Shared Service Providers (SSPs) participate in the 
identification of requirements used in the NewPay acquisition?  

● Working with the Office of Personnel Management’s Human Resources Line of 
Business, the current SSPs provided subject matter experts for both Payroll and WSLM 
to define the set of business capabilities (tied to authoritative sources) used in the 
subsequent Request for Quotes (RFQ) for the BPA.  

Q7.  What role did the current SSPs have in the identification of SaaS solutions for BPA 
award? 

●  Each of the SSPs appointed a representative with subject matter expertise in either 
WSLM or Payroll to represent them on the Technical Evaluation Panel. Additionally, all 
the providers were given the opportunity to have additional representatives view the 
vendor demonstrations in phase three (3) of the evaluation. 

Q8.  Now that BPAs have been awarded what actions are needed to ensure FedRAMP 
authorizations are completed within the one-year required in the RFQ? 

● Each of the awarded vendors submitted a FedRAMP readiness assessment report 
(RAR) with their quotes. The FedRAMP office at GSA reviewed the RAR for each 
solution. Based on the vendors’ documentation submitted, the FedRAMP office 
determined there is a high likelihood the vendor can achieve authorization within 
one-year of award. The selected vendors will need to work with GSA and their selected 
third party assessment organization (3PAO) to complete the testing and remediation 
activities detailed in the FedRAMP process. Completion of all activities will result in GSA 
providing an Authorization to Operate (ATO) to the selected solutions. 

Q9.  How does the Government intend to ensure continued competition should one, or 
more of the BPA holders not successfully complete the FedRAMP process, or is for any 
other reason unable to perform? 

● The NewPay solicitation includes a process to conduct an open season to add vendors 
to the BPA at the Government's discretion. The provision was included to allow further 
competition should it be necessary at any point in time during the ten-year base 
performance period. 

Q10.  The BPA has a ten-year base period but also allows for three (3) one-year award 
terms. What is the purpose of the one-year award terms and how will they be 
determined? 

● The purpose of the award terms is to provide an incentive to the BPA holders to support 
the Government in maintaining a single common baseline while also bringing innovation 
and efficiencies into the Government WSLM and Payroll processes. An award term 
evaluation plan was developed for the acquisition with evaluation criteria and terms 



identified. Award terms are exercised at the sole discretion of the Government and will 
be subjected to continued superior performance requirements. 

Q11.  Was a BPA awarded to a small business concern? 
● The current BPA awards are to large business concerns as there were no technically 

acceptable quotes received from small business concerns in this round of evaluations. 
However, the current BPA holders have strong small business utilization plans as 
required by the RFQ. Small business subcontractors will be used to support the IT 
professional services aspect of the award. 
 

Q12. How many employees will be forced to relocate to keep their jobs? Are employees 
being offered a buyout? 
  

● Employees will not be forced to relocate to keep their jobs.  Employees will remain at 
their current work stations.  

● This effort is not about displacing employees. This is about aligning employees to high 
value, mission focused work while also providing continuity, and ultimately, improvement 
of services to current customers. By focusing more time and effort on the core functions 
that fundamentally make one agency different from another, we are able to further 
develop deeper levels of expertise within our federal workforce. 

● This is not about smaller government or bigger government, it’s about better government 
and smarter government. Federal employees underpin nearly all the operations of the 
government, ensuring the smooth functioning of our democracy and that is not going to 
change. Eliminating outdated processes, manual data entry, duplicate work, and 
customized IT that is decades old will help agencies save time and money and create a 
more nimble workforce focused on higher value work.  

● As future customers of these services think about what functions are mature enough to 
migrate to a shared service, there will be tools and resources available to also help them 
position any impacted employees to high value work. 

  
Q13. How will employees be impacted at the legacy providers? How are employees being 
notified of any potential impact to their jobs? 
 

● The parent agencies of legacy providers are in the planning stages for the migration to 
NewPay.  Part of the planning includes notifying potentially impacted employees as part 
of the release of this plan. It is important to note that this is a long-term strategy and 
plenty of work still needs to be done to ensure the success of creating centralized 
capabilities and the federal workforce.  

● This is a phased transformation that will not carry an immediate impact for most, if not 
all, legacy providers. Transformation will likely occur over a period of time and it will be 
vital that employees are given a full awareness of anticipated impacts on their role. 

● Legacy providers have been instrumental in helping achieve the successes we have had 
to date in sharing services across government. These organizations house important 
subject matter expertise and skill sets that will be needed to make the transition to 
centralized mission support services a success.  

  
Q14. Shared Services has been tried before, what will make it different this time? 



 
● Starting in 2003, under the eGov initiative, the Federal Government successfully 

consolidated 26 payroll providers down to four resulting in documented cost savings and 
cost avoidance of close to $1 billion over a 10 year period. As of FY18, the four 
remaining Shared Service Providers (SSPs) for payroll - GSA, Department of 
Agriculture’s National Finance Center (NFC), Department of the Interior’s Interior 
Business Center (IBC), and Department of Defense’s Defense Finance and Accounting 
Services (DFAS) – all currently rely on outdated, non-scaleable, and non-configurable 
legacy applications. 

 
● The federal government took the lessons learned from previous initiatives and set a bold 

path that will deliver better value for tax dollars and allow agencies to focus on delivering 
mission-specific outcomes to the American people. 

● OMB memo M-19-16 identifies the services government is standardizing, which single 
agency is responsible for managing the delivery of those services, and how we are going 
to hold them accountable for delivering better, faster, more affordable services to 
agencies. 

● Currently, there are multiple platforms, software applications, and databases in use by 
the Government’s payroll SSPs.  The current processes and systems interpret common 
standards differently, do not provide a consistent user experience, and lack a single, 
consistent payroll data standard.  NewPay will provide a modern, scalable cloud solution 
that provides upfront data validation and is built against common standards. 
 

Q15.  What would the service delivery model look like? How will customer service be 
delivered / how will payroll issues be resolved (by GSA or the provider)? 
 

● The customer service delivery model includes an integrated multi-channel (phone, email, 
and chat) approach to customer support. NewPay will offer multiple levels of support 
ranging from self-service to multi-tiered support for complex technology issues. 


